
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Via teleconference webinar

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, October 19,2021
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently Issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and In order to
aid In keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) will be conducting our Board Meeting via teleconference
until further notice.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 876 0796 9^46 with passcode: 457334'
If you need assistance In accessing this Information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register In advance for this meeting:
https://usQ6web.zoom.us/j/87607Q6Q046?pwd=enQzMFNQc3hNSDdBNjM4NVlSUXp4Zz09

If you would like to comment on any Item on our Agenda or an Item not on the Agenda, please submit those In writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the "Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Denny Clemens, President Pete Neal, Secretary

Mike Barr Jon Dashner J. Scott McKlnney

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 9/21/21

3.2. Acceptance of September 2021 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING - continued

October 19, 2021

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.2.1. Probation Conclusion: Raymond "RJ" Schuize {RJ will not be attending this meeting.)
4.2.2. Probationary Taskbook Completion: Spencer Hickok

4.2.3. Consideration of FMLA Leave of Absence: Firefighter-Paramedic Dana Johnson

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. News Article: Stanislaus County to leave MVEMSA
5.2. Thank-you Letters from:

a. Alpine County Chamber of Commerce - Death Ride

b. Blue Lake Springs Recreation - Touch a Truck

5.3. EPFD Policy 4050 Auxiliary Organization Revision - Possible Approval

6. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1. Administrative Report

6.2. Legislative Report

6.3. Administrative-EMS

7. Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1. Board Members

7.2. Firefighters' Association

7.3. Employees' Group

7.4. Public Comments

8. Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF;

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

fttTfS#.,

RRE nSTRICT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

September 21, 2021

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board
President Denny Clemens called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Directors present: Michael Ban-

Denny Clemens
Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

Absent: JonDashner

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson

District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Rodney Hendrix
Engineers Jim Eaves and Glenn Verkerk

Others present via Zoom Meeting:
Media present: None

None

2. Public Appearances/Comment - None

3. Consent Items

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2. Mr. Neal seconded;
motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, McKiimey, Neal; ABSENT: Dashner).

4. Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee IDirectors Dashner & BarrJ

Chief Johnson reported the ambulance transport revenue was doing good and that the
mutual aid fire overtime outlay had been high over the past month. He noted that the
District was doing well financially even after having moved a lot around financially during
the recent UAL financing effort.



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes September 21,2021

4.1.1. Proposed Final Budget for Fiscal Year 2021-22

Chief Johnson reported that the Finance Committee had met and reviewed the
proposed final budget. He added that no comments had been received from the
public.

a. Board Discussion and Public Hearing

Mr. Clemens opened the public hearing for any public comment and there
was none.

b. Budget Adoption

Mr. McKinney made a motion to adopt Resolution 2021-8: Adopting the Final
Budget and an Appropriations Limit for Fiscal Year 2021-22. Mr. Barr seconded;
motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Dashner).

4.2. Personnel Committee (Directors Dashner & McKirmevl

Chief Johnson reported there had been discussion of the length of time that
personnel were deployed to wildland fires. He also noted that he would be
vacationing the second week in October.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Neall

Chief Johnson reported that there had been a walk through of the new Cruzer's gas
station. He also noted there had been more hydrant maintenance.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinnev & Neall
Chief Johnson reported that BC Downing was wanting to schedule a committee
meeting in the next week.

5. Scheduled Items

5.1. CalPERS: Proposed Regulatory Action - Risk Adjustment for Health Premiums

Chief Johnson reported this notice had been included for information only.

5.2. CalFire Cooperative Fire Protection Grant Agreement

Chief Johnson reported with the awarding of the grant for 12 new sets of turnouts
this paperwork was required. He asked Engineer Glerm Verkerk to give some
information regarding turnouts within the District.

5.2.1. Resolution Approving the Dept. of Forestrv and Fire Protection Agreement

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-9: Approving the
Department of Forestry and Fire Protection Agreement #7GF21035. Mr. Neal
seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, McKirmey, Neal; ABSENT:
Dashner).

5.3. Dept. of Health Care Services: 2021 Intergovernmental Agreement and Timeline

Chief Johnson reported the IGT would soon be sent which would be approximately
$131,000 for the District.



3

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes September 21,2021

5.4. EPFD Authorization to Purchase 2011 Honda HS928 Snowblower

Chief Johnson asked Engineer Jim Eaves to report on the possible purchase of a
used Honda 928 snowblower for $1,000 and credit given for an $800 donation for
the remaining portion that the owner wanted to receive. After a brief discussion,
Mr. Neal made a motion to authorize the purchase of the snowblower. Mr. Ban-
seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT:
Dashner).

5.5. EPFD: Policv 4050 Auxiliarv Organization Revision - Begin 30-dav Review

Chief Johnson reported that he was looking to re-activate the Auxiliary in a
different capacity and function than it had been previously utilized and had drafted
the proposed revision. Mr. Clemens noted that the Board members needed to
review the policy and be ready for discussion and possible adoption at the next
regular meeting.

Reports

6.1. Administrative Report

Chief Johnson reported on the two recent structure fires within the District.

6.2. Legislative Report

Chief Johnson reported there had been a recent communication from the Citizen's
Initiative Group looking for additional funding in its endeavors to gamer support
for a sales tax for emergency responders.

6.3. Administrative - EMS

Chief Johnson reported the transition of Stanislaus County out of the Mountain-
Valley EMS Agency was under way with discussion the possibility of El Dorado
and Tuolumne Counties joining the JPA.

Comments, Questions, Considerations

7.1. Board Members

All the Board members voiced their thanks for the firefighters doing such a great
job responding to the various District emergencies.

7.2. Firefighters Association

None

7.3. Emplovees' Group

None

7.4. Public Comments

None



4

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes September 21,2021

8. Adjournment

Mr. Clemens declared the meeting adjourned.
10:12 A.M.

JResiectfiilly submitted,

Cheryl Howard
tfistrict Secretary



Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts

As of 9/30/2021

Object Code

Assets

1006

1007

1016

Total Assets

Liabilities

2002

2002

2009

2091

Total Liabilities

Object Description

Cash in Treasury
Outstanding Checks
Imprest Cash

Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable
Sales Tax Payable
Accts Payable - Staledated Cks

Balance

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900000

22900010

22900010

22900010

1,847,912.01
(19,168.57)
40,000.00

$1,868,743.44

1,163.60
(1,163.60)

242.23

8,166.69
$8,408.92

Fund Balance

3002

3043

Total Fund Balance

Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign
Reserve for Imprest Cash

22900000

22900000

3,425,624.75

40,000.00

$3,465,624.75

Year-to-Date Revenues

Year-to-Date Expenditures
Year-to-Date Transfers In

Year-to-Date Transfers Out

Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts

Total Fund Equity

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity

$578,605.09
$2,183,895.32

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$1,860,334.52

£1.868.743.44

User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page:

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL'.General

Current Time:

Current Date:

16:11:35

10/12/2021



REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - September 2021

Fire Operations:
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Vear-To-Date

K Received

Year-To-Date

Property Tax - Current Secured i  4010 2,272,844 0.00 0.00 0%

Administrative Fee (SB2557) i  4013 (42,506) 0.00 0.00 0%

Unitary Tax j  4015 55,156 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Secured i  4017 31,024 0.00 0.00 0%

Property Tax - Current Unsecured 1  4020 23,191 0.00 0.00 0%

Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 1  4027 2,269 0.00 0.00 0%

Prior Unsecured Taxes i  4040 3,472 0.00 0.00 0%

Transient Occupancy Taxes 1  4072 45,650 0.00 0.00 0%

Interest 1  4300 5,000 0.00 0.00

HOPTR i  4463 22,686 0.00 0.00 0%

State Grant - OTS & RFC 1  4455 126,000 19,635.05 19,635.05

Timber Tax i  4465 - 0.00 0.00

State Aid for Public Safety (Prop 172) =  4472 24,876 9,045.69 9,045.69

Federal Grant - AFG 1  4505 15,700 0.00 0.00

Reimbursement - Personnel i  4542 50,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Reimbursement - Equipment 1  4543 5,000 0.00 0.00 0%

Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 1  4679 10,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes i  4684 - 0.00 0.00

Training Fees j  4689 - 750.00 750.00

Gifts/Donations 1  4707 - 2,500.00 3,500.00

Refund - Misc. 1  4708 - 266.20 342.20

Other Revenue i  4712 23,028 1,918.89 5,756.67 25%

Miscellaneous Revenue j  4713 21,335 0.00 0.00 0%

Refunds - Insurance j  4743 - 0.00 0.00

Sale of Surplus Property 1  4800 -
4,050.00 4,050.00

Total 1 2,695,225 38,165.83 43079.61 2%

EMS/Paramedic Program
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

K Received

Vear-To-Date

Special Tax 1  4077 362,500 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS i  4077S 382,487 0.00 0.00

Refunds - Insurance 1  4743 - 0.00 0.00

Total 1 744,987 0.00 0.00 0%

Station 3 AMBULANCE A

ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED

RECEIVED

Month Year-To-Date

% Received

Year-To-Date

Special Tax j  4077 829,650 0.00 0.00 0%

Special Tax - Sustain ALS i  4077S 997,193 0.00 0.00 0%

Other Programs - State (GEMT) I . mm 1 - 0.00 0.00

State Other Aid (IGT) 1. mm i 376,906 0.00 245,407.29

EMS Transport Revenue 770,000 105,863.13 270,074.71 35%

Collections - 3,978.95 7,508.88

Refunds - Insurance 1  4743 - 3,652.28 10,956.84

Total 1 2,973,749 113,494.36 533947.72 18%



FIRE OPERATIONS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - SEPT 2021

ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date

ACCOUNT

BALANCE

% Disbursed

Vear-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 5001.1-

Salaries/Wages -.001 1,112,455 86,302.06 262,613.16 849,841.84 24%

Extra Hire -.002 10,000 182.57 1,643.77 8,356.23 16%

Extra Hire - Intern -.003 46,506 511.56 3,561.63 42,944.37 8%

ST/TF FF Payments -.004 50,000 63,496.04 105,103.79 (55,103.79) 210%

Volunteer FF Relief -.005 40,000 0.00 1,430.41 38,569.59 4%

Retirement-UAL -.049 238,123 0.00 203,261.00 34,862.00 85%

Retirement -.050 270,000 12,474.52 154,846.19 115,153.81 57%

Group Insurance -.055 271,500 19,521.42 69,208.28 202,291.72 25%

Uniform Allowance -.052 3,600 0.00 1,400.00 2,200.00 39%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 5111.1-

Safety Clothing -.111 10,000 253.00 287.74 9,712.26 3%

Safety Equipment -.115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%

Communications-Radios -.121 9,100 203.19 497.45 8,602.55 5%

Communications-Phone -.124 15,000 1,402.48 3,413.24 11,586.76 23%

Food - Fire Line Meals -.131 1,200 0.00 196.76 1,003.24 16%

Housekeeping -.141 8,000 339.62 6,191.11 1,808.89 77%

Insurance-Prop/Liability -.151 28,148 0.00 28,148.00 - 100%

Insurance-Workers Comp -.153 30,000 2,403.79 26,861.88 3,138.12 90%

Maintenance-Apparatus -.181 59,000 12,092.59 13,815.87 45,184.13 23%

Maintenance-Utilities -.182 10,000 0.00 112.50 9,887.50 1%

Building Maintenance -.201 26,700 0.00 3,348.05 23,351.95 13%

Emergency Care/Rescue -.211 1,275 0.00 0.00 1,275.00 0%

Memberships -.221 8,015 0.00 375.00 7,640.00 5%

Office Expense -.241 12,050 188.79 384.37 11,665.63 3%

Office Expense-Postage -.243 1,000 40.32 959.68 4%

Office Expense-Copies -.245 1,500 0.00 302.44 1,197.56 20%

Professional Services -.271 33,000 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0%

SmallToo!s/FF Equpment -.401 23,000 911.42 1,357.01 21,642.99 6%

Small Tools-Hose/SCBA -.402 9,000 1,121.84 1,121.84 7,878.16 12%

Special District Expense -.411 17,000 3,761.85 5,390.35 11,609.65 32%

SDE-Health Maintenance -.412 4,700 316.00 626.00 4,074.00 13%

Training -.422 12,500 18.28 618.28 11,881.72 5%

Travel/Education -.478 9,000 0.00 495.15 8,504.85 6%

Transportation Fuel -.480 20,000 1,222.88 4,365.68 15,634.32 22%

Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 10,280 2,724.60 4,365.02 5,914.98 42%

Utilities - Electrical -.504 11,500 996.82 2,945.78 8,554.22 26%

Utilities - Propane -.505 20,000 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0%

LAFCO Fee tOt % -^iu 5627 3,180 0.00 3,212.61 (32.61 101%

FIXED ASSETS '
Building Fund: Structures 5640 211,698 0.00 0.00 211,698.00 0%

Equipment 5701 237,292 15,430.40 30,860.80 206,431.20 13%

Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,891,322 225,875.72 942,401.48 1,948,920.52 33%



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Sept 2021 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT

5001.1.001: SALARIES

20694,20819 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding

20694,20819 Paychex Fee employer cost

1104595, 1105180 PARS EE withholding

20695, 20820 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding
20865 PERS employee/employer

$77,857.36
$233.65

$321.49

$900.00

$6,989.56

5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE

20694, 20819 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Elective Withholding $182.57

5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - SPECIAL

20694,20819 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Elective Withholding

1104595, 1105180 PARS EE withholding

$475.56

$36.00

5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter

20694,20819 Payroll / Statutory Withholding / Elective Withholding

1104595, 1105180 PARS EE withholding

5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter

$62,626.94
$869.10

none issued

5001.1.049: RETIREMENT UAL PREPAYMENT & LOAN none issued

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

20865 CalPERS employer portion $12,474.52

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

20694,20819 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding
1105235 FDAC-EBA vis/den/life ins prem
1105236 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium
1089939 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium

5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE

($121.28)
$1,337.85

$903.00

$17,401.85

none issued

5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING

1105312 Scott's PPE Recon Inc

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

repair turnouts 253.00

none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Sept 2021
5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

1104701 US Bank fan

1105302 Columbia Communications inspect alert system

1105306 Interstate All Battery Center battery

5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE

FIRE OPERATIONS

1105298 AT&T - Sta.2 & 4

1105303 Comcast - Sta. 1

1104696,110570J Comcast - sta. 2

1104695,1105702 Verlzon Wireless

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

monthly charges
phones/internet
phone/internet
cell phones

67.43

95.00

40.76

200.95

412.77

284.28

504.48

none issued

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1105296 Aramark Uniform Services rag/coveraii service

1105301 CA Waste Recovery Systems trash removal
1104697 Ebbetts Pass Lumber Co househhold supplies

5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

93.56

208.29

37.77

none issued

5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

1105314 SDRMA balance for 2020-21 premium 2.403.79

5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS

1105297 Arnold Auto Supply
1105304 Golden State EVS I no

1105309 Lokey Trucking
1105867 Diesel Power Technology

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES

U2102: antifreeze

dump gate, hose reel, pump seal

U1008: mount 4 tires

U1005: engine rebuild deposite

10.70

2,137.34

547.05

9,397.50

none issued

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE

5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE

5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS

none issued

none issued

none issued

5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1104700 Staples
1104701 us Bank

office supplies

spam blocker website, dots

152.65

36.14



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - Sept 2021
5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE

JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

FIRE OPERATIONS

none issued

5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES none issued

5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1104697 Ebbetts Pass Lumber oil, straps, funnels, tape, pliers
1105308 L N Curtis hydrant wrench, rocker lug
1104701 US Bank cord, swim ladder, gauge

5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE/SCBA

1105308 L N Curtis rescue rope

137.15

422.30

351.97

1,121.84

5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1104697 Ebbetts Pass Lumber

1104701 US Bank: SAMBA

1104701 US Bank

1105299 CA Dept of Justice
20856 EPFD: PERS

20856 EPFD: CDIAC

20856 EPFD: Cabral

20856 EPFD: Warren

hydrant maintenance items

EPN program

active 9-1-1 subscription

fingerprint app

GASB 63 Reporting fee

DAL financing fee

awards (2)

lighted sign trailer

18.91

42.81

28.00

32.00

630.00

879.63

200.00

1,930.50

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE

1105313 Adventist Health-Sonora physicals $316.00

5111.1.422: TRAINING

1104697 Ebbetts Pass Lumber rebar

5111.1.478: TRAVEUEDUCATION/TRAINING

18.28

none issued

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

1104701 US Bank fuel

20720,20857,20901 Hunt & Sons dlesel

$81.84

$1,141.04

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1105300 CCWD water/sewer 2,724.60


































